0" CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesia, New Mexico

ARCO O i Gas Co.

Box 1410 Avguet 24,1487

Midland T

Re: Wellw placed in poole.
Centlemen:
As the result ol Division Order Q.gqggq the following described well €=
(hias=tmame) been placed in the pool (w9 shown below. Thié change in
nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to
reltect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

North Sk-.ajqr‘l'- Bene Srr;nﬁ Peol

Baish Fed % 3 B-G-18s-3le

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

vum-cjvq_ﬂu}u,f 1, 1987 .

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore
Geologist
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